City of

onesboro

ARKANSAS

Memo /Report:

Metropolitan Area Planning Commission
From. Otis T. Spriggs, Planning Dept.
Date:  April 4, 2008
Re.:  Request to Approve the Zoning Code Chapter 14/
Subdivision Regulations Chapter 15 - Full Document Clarifications

Dear MAPC Member:

Attached you will find Chapter 14 and Chapter 15 ( the Zoning Code and the Subdivision Regulations). | have
consolidated all text amendments adopted previously into a consolidated document. I am asking the MAPC to
approve the clarification.

I have not made any changes to the code other than what was previously adopted by Council. However when
several districts were revised or deleted, they were not completely removed and coordinated throughout the
document. | have made the corrections in red or blue text. This will allow code to be accessed as one document
as oppose to individuals having to go to multiple sources to find previous amendments.

Thanks

OTIS

Planning Department - P.O. Box 1845 - 307 Vine Street - Jonesboro, AR 72401 - (870) 933-0406 - (870) 933-4636



